
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
AND SCHEDULE OF EVENTS REVISION TWO 

 
 
Date:  October 17, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5928 Z1 be opened October 30, 2018 at 2:00 

p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Under the worker’s compensation section, what is the 
purpose of the USL&H endorsement?  It is my 
understanding that the Longshore and Harbor Workers 
Compensation Act is intended for maritime employees 
who work on or over navigable waters.  This endorsement 
seems to not be applicable to the employee force being 
protected by the workers compensation policy.  Can you 
clarify this section?  Given the location of BSDC, would it 
be possible to remove? 

USL&H 
endorsement has 
been removed. See 
Insurance 
Requirements 
Revision One. 
 

2.   Professional Liability - The section is asking for Medical 
Malpractice.  Is Druggist Professional coverage in lieu of 
the Medical Malpractice coverage acceptable?  Medical 
Malpractice is something you would expect to see for an 
MD, PA, Nurse Practitioner, Hospital facility, clinic, etc.  
I’ve not run into such a request for a pharmacy where the 
risk is tied to a compounding issue or incorrect 
dosage/type of medication.  Is the druggist professional 
coverage acceptable? 

Yes, Professional 
Liability is 
acceptable. We 
have removed the 
medical 
malpractice 
requirement. See 
Insurance 
Requirements 
Revision One. 

3.   Crime Coverage – I understand the requirement for 
employee theft but can we get a better understanding as 
to why such a large limit of coverage is requested?  The 
crime policy itself would protect LTC or Deines, whereas 
the 3rd party would be related to a patient or the state.  
Would there be a situation in which $1,000,000 is needed 
to protect the patient’s being served or the tax payer via 
the state awarded contract?  Is a lesser limit of $100,000 
or $250,000 acceptable? 

Crime Coverage has 
been revised to 
$250,000. See 
Insurance 
Requirements 
Revision One. 

  

4.   Cyber Liability- A $3,000,000 policy is difficult to obtain.  
Very few carriers in the market would even make that 

Cyber Liability has 
been revised to 
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available.  The companies that would provide this are 
likely to come from the Excess & Surplus lines arena 
which is not protected by the Nebraska Guarantee Fund.  
When underwriting the risk they are going to see a 109 
bed contract of personally identifiable information, which 
will raise a question on the limit being applied. To 
compare, I do have a client that has 12,000 customers 
and was recently a victim of a cybercrime.  Granted, it is 
not believed that personally identifiable information was 
stolen but for the sake of this example let’s assume it 
was.  That client carries a very solid “cyber only” product 
and the limit of liability is $1,000,000.  Most cyber 
products -- those products that are very robust -- have 
higher aggregate limits but are built up by many sub-limits 
for various items such as duty to notify, network 
restoration, credit monitoring (3rd party protection/PR), 
PR services, extortion, etc.  In some cases it is a canned 
product with those sub limits built in and in others it’s an 
al a cart purchase.  My point in this example is that the 
client with 12,000 customers has adequate limits to 
address such an issue at $1,000,000 limit which is why I 
ask the question about a $3,000,000 requirement.   

a. Is the limit being required negotiable to a 
number that a business can obtain at a 
competitive/fair premium? 

$1,000,000. See 
Insurance 
Requirements 
Revision One. 
  

5. V.E.2.a. 26 Section V(E)(2)(a) on page 26 states, in part, “Contractor 
shall provide all medications in 14 day sealed cassettes.  
Cassette color descriptions are…”.  Will the facility accept 
standard blister card packaging in lieu of sealed 
cassettes? 

No. The 
requirements remain 
as written. 
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INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS – REVISION ONE 

REQUIRED INSURANCE COVERAGE  

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY  
General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000 
Personal/Advertising Injury  $1,000,000 per occurrence 
Bodily Injury/Property Damage  $1,000,000 per occurrence 
  
Medical Payments $5,000 any one person 
Contractual Included 
XCU Liability (Explosion, Collapse, and 
Underground Damage) 

Included 

Independent Contractors Included 
Abuse & Molestation Included 
If higher limits are required, the Umbrella/Excess Liability limits are allowed to satisfy the higher limit. 
WORKER’S COMPENSATION 

Employers Liability Limits $500K/$500K/$500K 
Statutory Limits- All States Statutory - State of Nebraska 
USL&H Endorsement Statutory 
Voluntary Compensation Statutory 
COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY  

Bodily Injury/Property Damage  $1,000,000 combined single limit 
Include All Owned, Hired & Non-Owned 
Automobile liability 

Included 

Motor Carrier Act Endorsement Where Applicable 
UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY 

Over Primary Insurance  $2,000,000 per occurrence 
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
Professional liability (Medical Malpractice)  Limits consistent with Nebraska Medical Malpractice Cap 
Qualification Under Nebraska Excess Fund Limits consistent with Nebraska Medical Malpractice Cap 

$1,000,000 Per Claim / Aggregate 
1,000,000 Per Claim / Aggregate 

All Other Professional Liability (Errors & 
Omissions)  
COMMERCIAL CRIME 

Crime/Employee Dishonesty Including 3rd Party 
Fidelity 

$250,000 
$1,000,000 

CYBER LIABILITY 

Breach of Privacy, Security Breach, Denial of 
Service, Remediation, Fines and Penalties 

$1,000,000 
$3,000,000 

MANDATORY COI SUBROGATION WAIVER LANGUAGE   

“Workers’ Compensation policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of Nebraska.” 
MANDATORY COI LIABILITY WAIVER LANGUAGE 

“Commercial General Liability & Commercial Automobile Liability policies shall name the State of Nebraska as an Additional 
Insured and the policies shall be primary and any insurance or self-insurance carried by the State shall be considered 
secondary and non-contributory as additionally insured.” 
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SCHEDULE OF EVENTS: Revision Two 
ACTIVITY DATE/TIME 
1.  Release RFP September 13, 2018 
2.  Last day to submit written questions 

October 4, 2018 
3.  State responds to written questions through RFP “Addendum” and/or “Amendment” to 

be posted to the Internet at: http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  October 17, 2018 

TBD 

October 15, 2018 
4.  Proposal opening 

Location: State Purchasing Bureau 
  1526 K Street, Suite 130 

  Lincoln, NE 68508 

October 31, 2018 

TBD 

October 30, 2018 

2:00 PM 

Central Time 
5.  Review for conformance to RFP requirements  

October 31, 2018 

TBD 

October 30, 2018 

 
6.  Evaluation period 

November 1, 2018 

Through 

November 15, 2018 

TBD 

October 31, 2018  

through 

November 14, 2018 
7.  “Oral Interviews/Presentations and/or Demonstrations” (if required) 

 TBD 

8.  Post “Intent to Award” to Internet at http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html   
November 16, 2018 

TBD 

November 15, 2018 
9.  Contract finalization period  

November 16, 2018 

Through 

November 29, 2018 

TBD 

November 15, 2018  

through 

November 28, 2018 
10.  Contract award 

November 30, 2018 

TBD 

November 29, 2018 
11.  Contractor start date 

January 1, 2019 

TBD 

January 1, 2018 
 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
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This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal response.  
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